

NEW TOWER of Church of the Saviour, Cleveland Heights, will be dedicated toniorrow following morthing worship. This is how the completed church appears looking north from East Monmouth Road.

Church of Saviour Building Complete Wth Gothic Tower

The new Gothic tower of the Church of the Saviour, Cleveland Heights, will be dedicated tomorrow noon at the close of the morning worship service, marking the completion of the building, begun more than 25 years ago.

Dr. Howard J. Brown, pastor, will lead the service, assisted by Robert G. Klein, building committee chairman.

The granite and limestone

tower, which cost \$85,000, rises to 120 feet. Its open belfry is designed to house a complete carillon of 23 bells.

Travis G. Walsh was the architect.

The large sanctuary, which was the first-unit of the church building, was dedicated in 1927, and the extensive educational unit was completed a year ago.

